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Nita Susanti

Subject: FW: Management Meeting Friday 27 Nov 2020
Location: Kemala Meeting Room

Start: Fri 27/11/2020 09:00
End: Fri 27/11/2020 15:00
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Wahyudi Hendro Purwono

Dear Mba Nita, 
 
FYI, untuk snack and meals management meeting as usual. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Wahyudi Hendro Purwono 
Finance Manager/ Finance/ CS 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center 
Jln. Sultan Hasanuddin No.8 RT.01, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext. 4349   Mobile: +62 812 5127528 
Fax: +62 542 786 3026 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
  
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Wahyudi Hendro Purwono  
Sent: 25 November 2020 7:38 
To: Wahyudi Hendro Purwono; Chris Healy; Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Fenti Arida; Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto; 
Juwanto; Taufan Ajiwibowo; Achmad Mulyadi; Sudarmono; Wardono Aristo Nugroho; Marnand Alado 
Cc: John Mortimer; Heni Mariani 
Subject: Management Meeting Friday 27 Nov 2020 
When: 27 November 2020 09:00-15:00 (UTC+08:00) Beijing, Chongqing, Hong Kong, Urumqi. 
Where: Kemala Meeting Room 
 
Dear Leaders, 
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Semangat Pagi, 
Salam Sehat, 
 
You were invited to have Management Meeting as scheduled 
 
Day/Date             : Friday, 27 Nov 2020 
Venue                  : Kemala meeting room 
Time                      : 09.00 am - 03.00 pm 

Please prepare material presentation accordingly and your attend are appreciated. 

Thank you. 

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


